

Part II**Change of use of Verbeer Manor**

The concerns of the Committee are that the youths who are there should be adequately supervised at all times to prevent them from absconding from the school during the day and causing problems in the village. Therefore the necessary provision must be made for all relevant external agencies to be involved and give their reports in order to protect the community. The Parish Council would want to have a representative on the Governing Body. Residents are very concerned, which has not been helped by the lack of openness in the press.

This type of establishment could also cause problems for homeowners in the area as they could find house prices are affected.

It was felt that a leisure site would be of more benefit to the community and that it is important that the Councillors truly represent the wishes of the parishioners.

Closure: The meeting closed at 9.13 p.m.

R. Steele
12.10.00